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FINAL ACTION:  RESO 2021-39

CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

TO: City Council
FROM: Jesse VanderZanden, City Manager
MEETING DATE: June 28, 2021
PROJECT TEAM: Paul Downey, Administrative Services Director

SUBJECT TITLE: Supplemental Budget Resolution — L&P External Work

ACTION REQUESTED:  Ordinance ~ Order X Resolution = Motion Informational

Xall that apply

ISSUE STATEMENT: During an unforeseen major outage, Light and Power dispatched the
majority of its line crews to assist Portland General Electric (PGE) in the restoration of service for
its customers. The City incurred $525,581 in overtime and related payroll costs for which PGE
has fully reimbursed the City. A budget appropriation for those incurred costs needs to be made
to prevent an appropriation overexpenditure.

BACKGROUND: Oregon Local Budget Law (ORS 294.471(1)(d)) allows the expenditure of
funds for a request for services or facilities the cost of which is to be supplied by a private
individual, corporation or company or by another governmental unit and the amount of which could
not be accurately estimated when preparing the original budget or a previous supplemental
budget for the current year or current budget period. The funding for these services was not
included in the current City budget when the budget was prepared as the City cannot forecast the
need for emergency assistance to outside agencies.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact as the City was fully reimbursed for all of the
personnel and equipment costs incurred.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the City Council approve the attached
resolution.

ATTACHMENT(s): Resolution Authorizing Supplemental Budget to Appropriate the Expenditure
of Additional Funds for External Work Performed in the Light and Power Fund for Fiscal Year
2020-21
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